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MEMORANDUM - 16-A103

DATE: August 29, 2016
TO: Denise W. Beach, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item — Interlocal Agreement — City of Lighthouse Point
Exchange Club Park

Please place the attached resolution on the September 13, 2016, City Commission Agenda.
The Interlocal Agreement between the City of Pompano Beach and the City of Lighthouse
Point provides for joint operation and maintenance of Exchange Club Park. The item is the
companion item to the Park Lease Agreement between FIND and the City for use of
Exchange Club Park. The interlocal agreement term shall be concurrent with the term of the
current lease agreement between the City and FIND, which from the prior item is August 26,
2016 — August 25, 2017 (initial term) with options for extending the lease agreement for four
(4) additional one (1) year terms.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call me at 954-786-4191.

MB/afth

cc: Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager
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